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r N rth P.0O. Box 300
o Seabrook, NH 03874
At’ Telephone (603)474-3521
an Ic Facsimile (603)474-2087
Enemy Service Corporation Ted C. Feigenbaum
Senior Vice President and
Chief Nuclear Officer
NYN- 93044
March 26, 1993
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C, 20555
Attention: Document Control Desk
Reference: Facility Operating License No. NPF-86, Docket No. 50-443
Subject Onsite Property Damage Insurance
Gentlemen:
Pursuant to 10CFRS0.54(w), enclosed is the asnual report of the level of ousite
property damage insurance coverage currently in effect for Seabrook Station. As indicated
in the enclosure, the total onsite property damage insurance coverage available under the
existing insurance policies is $2.625 billion.
If you have any questions regarding this information, pleasc contact Mr. James M.
Peschel, Regulatory Compliance Manager, at (603) 474-9521, extension 3772.
Very truly vours,
/{/; & /IQ,&J—/\——/
Ted C. Feigenbad
Eaclosure
TCF:ALlL/1ad
¢e Mr. Thomas T. Martin
Regional Administrator
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19306
Mr. Albert W. De Agazio, Sr. Project Manager
Project Directorate 1-4
Divisicn of Reactor Projects
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555
i
Mr. Noel Dudley
NRC Sentor Resident Inspector
P.O. Box 1149 |
05 Scabrook, NH 03874 A\ !
ANV
:ioi |1 26 a member of the Northeast Utilities system “ \V ‘




North Atlantic
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ENCLOSURE 1 TO NYN-93044
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Policy No,
93205

X923205

X92-076

Policy Period

02701/93 to 02/01/94

02/01/93 te 02/01/94

11/15/92 to 11/15/93

Insurance Company

American Nuclear Insurers
and Mutual Atomic Energy
Liability Underwriters

American Nuclear Insurers
and Mutual Atomic Energy
Liability Underwriters

Nuclear Electric Insurance
Limited

Coverage

Primary
Property

Excess
Property

Excess

Property &
Decontamination
Liability

Decommissioning
Liability

Total:

olic

§ 500,000,000

$ 800,000,000

$1,075,000,000

§ 250,000,000

$2,625,000,000
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